No. 10+

,‘(&’ JACKSONVILLE WASTEWATER uUTILITY

Wastevater Utility 248 Cloverdale Rd.

Jacksonville, AR 72076
501-982-0581

RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL BUILDING SEWER CONNECTION PERMIT

Street Address

Legal Description

Facility to be connected to sewer.

Single Family Residence *Multi-family Residential__~ Units
*Commercial Wstallation Description:
Water Meter (s) Size

+ Commercial installations, and multi-family installations of more than 4 dwelling units must be
accompanied by a site plan showing the proposed building sewer.

Sewer line installation by

Address

General Contractor.

Address

In consideration of the granting of this permit the undersigned agrees:
1. To accept and abide by all provisions of the Jacksonville Wastewater Utility.

2. To maintain the building sewer at no expensa to the Utlity, to the point of connection with the
public sewer main.

3. To notify the utility's inspector when the building sewer is ready for inspection and connection
to the public sewer main, but before any portion of the work is covered.

Fees: Connection Fee $ Receipt No.
Tap Charge $ Recsipt No.
Inspection Fee $ Receipt No.
Street Cut $ Receipt No.

APPLICANT

Signed

O Plumbing Contractor
Q General Contract
O Owner (Address

APPROVED
Jacksonville Wastewater Utility

By:
Date:




*y

- Cathy Reed
From: Paul Richards
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 11:05 AM
To: Cathy Reed
Cc: Bob Williams
Subject: RE: 2213 Linda Lane
Mrs. Cathy,

2213 Linda Lane ended up only having grease problems with their service line and won’t require a defect letter/sketch. |
talked with Bob and he asked if we could send grease letters out to the apartments there.

As for the spot repair done by collections, Jay just disconnected the connection made by Heller when the mainline was
pipeburst back in 2009 to make sure the previous connection was not the problem. When we verified it was not our

problem, the maintenance men snaked the line and Jay remade the connection.

| contacted the manager at the apartments and they have not had any problems with their service line since it was
snaked. | told the manager if any plumbing work was conducted, they would need a plumber. He understood.

The open permit, is safe to close.
If you have any further questions, I'd be glad to help.
Thanks,

Paul Richards = = - o e B
englneering Teeh
)acksonville wastewater UkiLity

From: Cathy Reed

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 8:59 AM
To: Paul Richards

Cc: Bob Williams

Subject: 2213 Linda Lane

Paul,

| have questions on the above address. We have an open permit. Jay said he went over to the address and unclogged
grease from the line and did a very small spot repair. Should we have an inspection form for this? Jay also said that you
were going to send them a defect letter, if so, please let me know so | can leave the permit open.

Thanks,

Cathy Reed

Office Manager

Jacksonville Wastewater Utility
248 Cloverdale Road
Jacksonville, AR 72076

(501) 982-0581

Fax: (501) 982-5791



No. 97-

o Tale
ol NI Bl | JACKSONVILLE WASTEWATER UTILITY 30
248 Cloverdale Road + P.O. Box 69
Jacksonville, AR 72078-0069
982-0581

RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL BUILDING SEWER CONNECTION PERMIT

Street Address Y L\ |

Legal Description

Facility to be connected to sewer:

Single Family Residence__ [ *Multi-family Residential Units

——

*Commercial Installation Description:_{~/ ‘ \

Water Meter (s) Size i »)
I

* Commercial installations, and multi-family installations of more than 4 dwelling units must be
accompanied by a site plan showing the proposed building sewer.

Sewer line installation by \ , “.= | ; I ) {
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Tap Charge $ 1 Receipt No. -
“ / | . / (,'
Inspection Fee $ . Receipt No.
Total Fees $
APPLICANT
Slgned ._- - e "., s / \ /
Q Plumbing Contractor /
O General Contract
O Owner (Address )
APPROVED
Jacksonville Wastewater Utility £ - L -
L/, aFryY / /

By: ( w ) /1 A L "~ Date: //.'i, e |



